SV ENGINEERING

PLOT;§ VINAYAGA NAGAR EXT,VINAYAGAPURAM, TAMILNADU,CHENNAL-600099
Mail id; svengineerinh24024pgmail.com, Cell no;6380041179

fnvoice No: 421
BILL TO
invoice Date: 26-Jun-2024
TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PVT LTD, TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES GHENNAI PVT LTD,
LINK BUILDING OLD DEPATURE TERMINAL AIRPORT CHENNAI
AIRPORT CHENNA SHIP TO
TFSCPL/ICHENNAIPO/
GST:33AAECT8192M1ZS PO:
iNO 24-25/000256

1 NEW STORES, 6809 753 SQF 108,00 81,324.G0

ROOMS -3NOS GYPSUM FALL CEILLING
12MM THICK BOARD

ONE COAT PUTTY & FALL CILING PAINT
ONE COAT

2 ORBIT FALL CELING LITE 22W 9405 10 NOS 1,050.00 10,500.00
STORE ROOM PARTISION WORK 7601 108SQF 108.00 19,440.00

3 ROOMS ELECTRICAL WIRING WORK WIT

SUBTOTAL] __ 1,34,264.00

TRANSPORT -
CGST| 9% 12,083.76
SGST| 9% 12.083.76
IGET| 0% -
Thank you for your business! T e e
GRABSTOTAL | 1,58431.52
FOR; SV ENGINEERING
K D‘ 8
£
Wjithoizbd Signatour

OUT SOURCING / MANUFACTURING / FABRICATION / MACHINING / ASSEMBLY / MATERIAL SOURCING &
INSPECTION , GST:33GBKPSS309F120 1 12-03-2018.
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Chennai Finance

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear sir,

SUPPLIER CODE

0256 RV232416634

0256 RV232416634

4

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis

Chennai Finance

18 July 2024 14:55

Chennai Finance
SV ENGINEERING 421 PO APPR

SUPPLIER NAME

SV ENGINEERING

SV ENGINEERING

LEVEL

APPROVAL REQUIRED BY

Lovejot Sekhon , Azmath Baig

Gaurav Dewan , VIKAS KAPOOR

ASSIGNED DATE

06-Jun-2024 12:47:46

07-Jun-2024 09:28:15

ACTION TAKEN BY

Lovejot Sekhon

Gaurav Dewan

ACTION TAKEN DATE

07-Jun-2024 09:28:15

24-Jun-2024 22:51:56

STATUS

Approved

Approved
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